          


QUESTIONS & ANSWERS


ANNEX 3






BATCH 3
Ref.: RFP/SMM/02/2017 Provision of Hostile Environment Awareness Training (HEAT) for OSCE Special Monitoring Mission to Ukraine.
1. 
Please confirm whether OSCE is intending to require bidders to provide any performance security?
No performance security is required for this tender. 
2.
Please confirm whether bidders can include reasonable limitations on their liability including a financial cap linked to the value of the contract and an exclusion of consequential/indirect loss?
The OSCE is looking for a reliable vendor to establish a long term contract. The evaluation criteria are stated in the Request for Proposal cover letter paragraph 13.
3.
In Annex E (pricing format), it has a column for “extended price”. Could you please confirm that the extended price means?
Extended price is unit price multiplied by quantity. 
The prices in Pricing Format should be indicated per one (1) HEAT, and per one fact finding trip. In case the training materials will be provided once per training or once per year, it should be clearly indicated for evaluation purposes. 
4.
In your Pricing Format (Annex E), you are requesting a “Unit Price”, is this referring to price per student or price per group?
The unit price refers to price per one HEAT/fact finding trip/set of materials for one HEAT group, etc.
5. Travel Costs

Annex E – Pricing Format identified Item 2 as Staff Costs (travel, accommodation etc.). Q&A Batch 2, Answer 1 also states that the offer should include all costs (including travel, accommodation, per diems, and any other possible expense). At the same time, Q&A Batch 2, Answer 16 states that OSCE will provide the same conditions as for its employees – transport in armoured vehicles (where needed), Personal Protective Equipment (PPE - bullet proof vests and helmets), logistics, medical support by paramedics and SMM medical staff, accommodation in OSCE rented hotels (when training conducted in hazardous areas). Based on the above, can you specify which travel costs should we price in i.e. should that be international-to-Ukraine travel costs, accommodation in Kiev and travel costs from Kiev to the areas where training will be conducted and so on?

Item 3 of the Pricing Format refers to Staff Cost when HEAT is provided. 

The SMM will provide transport in armoured vehicles and accommodation only when traveling to the areas not accessible by airplane and trains, including the areas not controlled by the Government of Ukraine. The SMM may request to reimburse the accommodation costs only. 
6. Fact findings trips    

In regards to the fact finding trips, please clarify what will be the purpose, more detailed description of the tasks that will be required by the offer or during these fact finding trips, expected duration and will there be any requirement for special equipment (EOD equipment for example)?

The purpose of the fact finding trip is to travel to the areas that are considered hostile in SMM mandate, notably in the Donetsk and Luhansk regions, so that the training provider can have a complete understanding of the situation and the threats associated with the work of SMM. The task is for the trainers to travel with a Training Section representative, discuss with SMM personnel in the field, and ride along on a patrol. The trainers will then be expected to tailor the HEAT course they provide to the Ukraine context, this should be visible in the presentations and materials provided to course participants. The specific deliverables of the fact finding trip will be subject to agreement between SMM and the training provider. There will be one fact finding trip arranged at the beginning of the contract with the approximate duration of 1-2 weeks, this will be dependent on the operational safety and security situation. There will be no need for special equipment.
7. Module 3: Outdoor Field Training Exercise / c. response to Ambush/Attack

Per our understanding OSCE personnel do not carry weapons or any other type of defensive assets except for PPE. In order for us to understand the risk contributing factors and current mitigation measures which will be used as inputs in designing the curriculum, please provide non-confidential details on the following:

•        Are OSCE convoys/motorcades/field trips protected by any type of security force such as PSD teams or QRF assets available?
No, SMM is an unarmed mission civilian monitoring mission and does not have any force protection. Further details regarding SMM operational safety and security will be provided to the awarded contractor.

•        Does OSCE uses personal GPS trackers for its employees and does OSCE Mission in Ukraine maintains operations centre which tracks movements, coordinates response with local or any other security entities?
Details will be provided to the awarded contractor.

8. Project Staffing

The ToR requires 2 Trainers. Will OSCE permit a third person – Senior Risk Manager – to be included in the team in line with our internal risk management policies? The third person will be considered as Operational OH and will not be billed additionally however would OSCE accept the third person when it comes to accommodation in OSCE rented hotels and OSCE organized transportation?
It is acceptable for a third person to be present. However, the OSCE SMM will not provide accommodation or transportation to the trainers, or any person who accompanies the trainers, during the conduct of courses in Kyiv. For the purpose of a fact finding trip, this will be subject to agreement between parties, and probably substantive part of the contract between the provider and SMM. When travelling in non-government-controlled areas  transport, PPE and accommodation will be arranged for the training providers as specified in answer to question 5.
9.
Are all the necessary documents also available in Russian language?

Unfortunately, we do not have the Russian version of the documents. Please use the English version.
10. 
I am unable to locate Annexes A and B on your website as indicated in batch

1 of the questions and answers. 
You can find all documents under given link http://www.osce.org/procurement/  go to key documents.

11.
 Do OSCE provide food/refreshments for the trainer along with the delegates/students? 
OSCE SMM covers expenses for two breaks per day with coffee, tea and water in addition a small snack during the courses, no meals are provided.

 

12.
 Will the SMM Training Team be available to act as ‘actors’ in the exercise phase of the HEAT course? 

The SMM Training Section arranges 7 external role players for the exercise phase, members of the Training Section are occasionally available.

 

13.
 Are the students identified sufficiently early enough to be able to complete prior learning? 
Due to administrative procedures prior to deployment for international mission members, and specifically for the context of the HEAT course, participants are not able to complete prior learning.  

